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From:

To: Community Affairs, Committee (SEN)

Subject: The Social Services and Other Legislation Amendment (2014 Budget Measures No. 1) Bill 2014 and Social
Services and Other Legislation Amendment (2014 Budget Measures No. 2) Bill 2014

Date: Thursday, 26 June 2014 11:30:05 PM

Prime Minister, Treasurer and Committee members.

| am writing to present my views on the mistreatment, of the Disabled, and,
underprivileged 'voters' you are about to demean again, using these bills as
weapons.

And even those (veterans) who spent their lives, and abilities, defending your
National Rights and Freedoms, to then, LIMIT them, and their futures, in return.

ALL of these "amendments", yet, you are also (apparently) ... Balancing the
budget..."

By taking from the disadvantaged, whilst, still determined to PROP UP
FUNDING, of the SELF-WEALTHY WOMEN, after Child Birth?

And of course the wealthy people, who have comparatively limitless financial
resources, investments and stock.

The Disability Support, and, Veterans' pensioners; already have enough
limitations on them including stocking up on life's necessities

We, the people, are NOT all, or even by the Majority, driving Fancy Cars, or,
living in "BLUE RIBBON" dwellings.

Yet, the ones who you are attacking; financially, and, therefore, emotionally...

Are those who need the "SUPPORT" and defense from the GOVERNMENT,
the most.

| for one am a Disability Pensioner, and | am appalled that you tend to Squeeze,
even more money from my kind.

Even more money, that, would KEEP US ALIVE, and NOT just keeping up with
the JONES' or the Liberals.

The Government is meant to Govern, fairly;
To abhor discrimination - and not set the new bench mark.

We, the targets of this "Government sanctioned abuse" did NOT VOTE for you
to do this - SO DON'T !
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We are already downtrodden enough.





